
Donald McPherson - Re: 188 State Street 

Yes, sorry about that.  No need for a TCO.  I'm not worried about them finishing the project--I've been in regular 
communication with him.

>>> Donald McPherson 5/2/2012 11:49 AM >>>
Hi Deb,

Jarred is at 201 State St. Is that the project you are referring to? 
I can issue a TCO and he will pay an additional $75.

Don

>>> Deb Andrews 5/2/2012 11:39 AM >>>
Don:

I got a call from Jared Hartley regarding your final inspection of their work for purposes of signing off on the 
occupancy permit.  This is to let you know that I am comfortable with approving their occupancy permit.  If you 
want to place a condition of approval on the permit, I would stipulate that the final exterior work is to be 
completed within 4 months of the date of issuance.

Give me a call if you have questions. 

Deb

From: Deb Andrews

To: Donald McPherson
Date: 5/2/2012 12:45 PM
Subject: Re: 188 State Street
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